RESUME

SUNNY JOSEPH



Principal, St. Thomas College of Teacher Education (I.T.E.), Pala

Mr. Sunny Joseph is a Retired higher secondary school principal. He is a post graduate in Chemistry from M.G. University and in Education from Calicut University. He has a teaching experience of 24 years as higher secondary teacher at various institutions and a teaching experience of 4 years as teacher educator at B.Ed. level.

Date of Birth	:	20 th May 1966	
Gender	:	Male	
Father's Name	:	K.V. Joseph	
Religion	:	Christian (Syro - Malabar Catholic)	
Marital Status	:	Married	
Permanent Address:		Kalapurackal House	
		Velliappally P.O., Pala	
		Kottayam (Dt.), Kerala	
		India, Pin - 686574	
		Mob: 9447599201	
Official Address	:	Principal	
		St. Thomas College of Teacher	
		Education ITE, Pala	
		Kottayam (Dt.), Kerala	
		India, Pin - 686575	
Email ID	:	sunnykj65@gmail.com	

	Educational Qualifications							
No.	Course	Year and Institution	University	% of Mark				
1	B.Sc. Chemistry	1983 – 86, St. Thomas College, Pala	M. G. University	67				
2	M.Sc. Chemistry	1986 – 88, St. Thomas College, Pala	M. G. University	67				
3	B.Ed. (Physical science)	1989 – 90, St. Thomas College of Teacher Education, Pala	M. G. University	66				
4	M.Ed.	1991 – 92, Govt. Training College Thrissur	Calicut University	62				

Professional Experience – Teaching

Name of Institution	Post	Duration
Mahatma Gandhi University College of Teacher Education, Erattupetta	Lecturer in Physical Science (Contract Basis)	23.08.1994 – 31.05.1995
St. John the Baptist College of Education, Nedumkunnam	Lecturer in Physical Science	01.06.1995 - 31.05.1998
St. Thomas Higher Secondary School Pala	H.S.S.T. Chemistry	22.09.1998 – 31.05.2015
St. Mary's H.S.S. Arakulam	H.S.S.T. Chemistry	01.06.2015 - 10.12.2017
St. Michael's H.S.S. Pravithanam	Principal & H.S.S.T. Chemistry	11.12.2017 – 31.05.2022